



AGENDA

January 21, 2025

JP2 School Council Meeting

Council Members

Chair- Jaclyn Stokes Vice Chair - Jenn Dechaine Treasurer- Melanie Beer Secretary- Kerri Gartner

Attendance: Marc Dzura, Samantha Hulan, Andrea Budgell , Tiffany Tomlinson, Kerri Gartner, Jenn Dechaine, Jaclyn Stokes

Time	Item	Length
1832	Call To Order - Chair Prayer- Principal Mrs Tomlinsen	1 min
1833	Treaty Acknowledgement - Chair	1 min
1834	Approval Of November Meeting minutes - Samantha 2nd - Mark	1 min
1837	Approval of January Agenda - Samantha 2nd - Andrea	1 min
1838	Treasurer's Report <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Wish list items still haven't gone through yet but \$200 worth of orders on Amazon have. - IXL invoice came in and it comes to \$5300/yr - parent council will cover half of this cost (budget was \$1200). Motion to cover \$2650 made by Jaclyn. 2nd by Jenn. All in favor - Our acct is sitting at \$6100 currently, however hot lunch costs need to be removed from this and the rest of the wish list items. 	4 min
1842	Teachers Report - See attached <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Feb early out will be twin day - On Valentines Day - The school will provide a hockey team to play Holy Redeemer's school hockey team in Sherwood Park. The whole school will go to cheer on the team. The Flying Fathers group of priests will be helping to put this on and they'll come back to the school to talk with the kids afterwards. 	12 min
1854	Principal Report - See attached <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Report cards come out on Friday - Teachers Convention Feb 6 & 7 	17 min

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Assurance surveys have gone out to parents and students will do theirs during the school day - New French teacher has started - Pep Rally and Patriot Awards on Tuesday Jan 28 - School Registration opens Feb 1- projected that we will have 5 grade 5 classes the 25/26 school year and enrollment will go up as a whole - Open House is Wed April 2 - Website SMORE has been updated with council, meeting minutes and COGITO information. - Tuesday Jan 28th COGITO information session at OLA - This is being implemented in Grade 5 currently. If there is enough interest for Grade 6, this could be discussed. There is a handbook attached on our website for more information on the COGITO program. - Yearbook - there are 4 students willing to work on it with the parent committee. Boston Pizza has offered to donate a pizza party to those working on the yearbook after school hours. The invite to work on it will be extended to all Jr High kids to join if they'd like. - EIPS calendar has been released - EICS has not been released yet. Busing is still combined so our calendar will follow EIPS very closely. The school day will be longer by about 10 minutes for the 2025/26 school year. 	
1911	<p>Hot Lunch- Samantha Jan 16 Panago Feb 20 Subway March 13 Boston Pizza Lots of issues this go around</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Lots of orders coming in - We tried having the leadership group of students to distribute the food to each class. Students were stealing hot lunches from others as food was not getting handed out to each student and just left in the classroom. Parent volunteers will take on handing out the food from a central location instead of delivering it to each class. - Suggestion - limit the menu options, too many items causes too much confusion - Motion to move to Munch a Lunch program for the next school year by Samantha. It's \$200 for the program. We may need to continue using Power School until the council is a society. To be discussed at the next meeting in further detail. Mrs. Tomlinson will look into the rules regarding power school for hot lunch further. Move to next meeting agenda - Munch a Lunch also has an option to donate meals to students who have not purchased a hot lunch. - Spring Hot Lunch dates and ordering will be available in March for April, May and June 	15 min
1926	<p>Old Business</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Fundraising Society -Jenn - Update on Spirit wear - Our old logo will be used this year to allow parents to order spirit wear until the new logo has been developed. - Update on Honour Program - Jr High requires 80 in all core subjects, 	3 min

	<p>Elementary requires all 4s in core subject to receive Honors. There will be a ceremony awarding these on the last day of classes for the year.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - 500.00 grant - Nothing to report - Wish list (did school purchase all items approved) - Some purchases have been made. Mrs. Tomlinson will go through receipts and get a list to Jaclyn of what has been purchased and what still needs to be purchased. - Door Decorating did the 2 classes receive their pizza party? - The winners did get their pizza party. 	
1929	<p>New Business</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Spring Dance - Motioned by Jaclyn, 2nd Andrea, All in favor - Consensus is to keep all grades together for the dance - Date: April 25th - 6-8pm - Theme: Glow Party - We could sell Glow sticks at the concession - Samantha will provide the balloons for an impromptu photo booth - Kerri to provide Digital images and poster - Andrea (Boston Pizza) to provide pizza to order via prepaid orders plus they'll donate some extra pizzas to sell at concession. They will also provide the pop at a discount for the concession. - Move to next meeting agenda to discuss budget and concession items <p>Grade 8 Hot Dog Lunch - Motion by Jaclyn for Council to cover the cost of the food for \$200. 2nd by Samantha</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Costco will sell us hot dogs for \$0.99 a dog - Samantha has offered to pick up that day. - Move to next meeting agenda to discuss date <p>Track N Field - Move to next meeting agenda to discuss</p> <p>Shrove Tuesday - Boston Pizza is willing to donate plates and cutlery. Cafeteria will provide pancakes, sausage and drinks. Mrs. Tomlinson will get the final quote from the cafeteria crew.</p>	15 min
1944	Set next meeting Date - Feb 25th @ 6:30	3 min
1947	Meeting Adjourned	